
Possi bleNSLOvercol1ecti onFBIPoli cvl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

ITATI 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r;pniiP/rM=PFCIPIENTS/C^ f7T)=FBl/OU= FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=hlkb> I AUMlNlb I RATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS /Q=FBL)UU=l-lkST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] 0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE "u £ 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
Subject: Possible NSL overcoI lection - FBI Policy b / C 
Sent: 2006-04-04 19:31:47.487 
Date: 2006-04-04 19:31:47.487 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 5799 

S X T
 r r 

RECORD 66 

1) I am not surel I think 

czr 1 ssue 

\ (OGC) (FBI) ;l I(OGC) (FBI) ;l 
IM ) I l-K I ) 

I(FBI) 
beni: iimu/mu imi"i i Mil M\\m P M 

To: 
E• JR 1 I i-Ki • 
Ce: I I (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subjecé ! kt! PU^IlJle NSL Overcol 1 ecti on - FBI Policy 

SEofcf 
RECORD 66 

why I I 

I in thi s rnntpxt - anv n r n n r p ^ in the TOB nrniprt 

bS 
2 be 

b7C 

3) Rd las I said in the below email, 
Julie has this issue before her in another case and I am awaiting a response from her. 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

ana vaierie were supportive or tne cnange. 

Finally - is it a permissible 

I recai I that Julie 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject

1
? 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
IHAGFLAU AFTHT I LIA ^UUH'^-L*! PM 

liOGC) (FBI); I 

kt: PüyyI 
lCOGC) (FB 
Trie NS 

](FBI) 

S E ^ E T 
RECORD 66 

NSL OvercU I I ëL L I UN - l-Bl PUIILy 

Duplicate "A" file volume 12 

be 
hlC 

h 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-20881 
BE-G-LAS-S-I -FI-ED- • • -B¥ •••651-7-9 dili/Jî s- r/p e s 
ON... 10 "-0-S 2- 0-0-7 



D o c c i h i o M C I f l M o r r n l 1 o/~1"i n n C R T D n l /~\/1 t v t 

q n m n a l MP^anP-

From: | l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: " " 
To: 
Subject^ 

TiiPCflav A n n I fid 7mfi 3:06 PM 
(OGC) (FBI); 

I LUI DULL MIMI mi\_ J. PUb>b> IU Iy NSl OvercollectlUM - I-U1 PUIKJy 
](OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 
b6 
b7C 

RECORD 66 

Your thoughts? 

UN I L Ulltil 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 , , 
STU III: (202) 3241 I | . 
Unclassified Fax: (¿1)l) 524l I 
Secure Fax: (202) 3241 I1 1 

-̂i Mnrr-^rm 

I(FBI) 
=,eiiL: luy^uay, April U4, ¿UUU 5*04 PM_ 
To : T H O M A S . 11)1 TF 

(OGC) ( C B T V R (OGC) (Efi 

r ^ n n X 
L 
subject: 

1 (OGC)1 U-UJJ! 

(FBI); 
ITnrr; (FB 

F F B I ) 

it T F F T t 

OGC) (FBI) ;[ 
OGC) ( F p l i 

L i m i J 
TFBTJT 

SE' 
RECOI CORD 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

F 
66 

Possible NSL overcoI lection - FBI Policy 

Duplicate "A" file volume '12 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20882 



Possi bleNSLOvercol1ecti onFBIPoli cyl.txt 

, Foreign Counterintelligence 

erlntelligence 

gn Counterintelligence 

DERIVED 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATn 

Classification Guide G-3_. Forengn Counterintelligence 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20883 



pcomr 
W C N = 

comment.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATISt ¿ROUFJI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r;pniiP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/RM^F^APR^klT-'/N=FRT/MI=FTP<;T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS^/Q=FBl/6U=FTR5T ADMINISTRATIVE 
r;pniiP/rM=PFrTPTFMTs/CNf^ 

Subject :l IcommlllL , 
Sent : 2005-04-15 16:18:02.719 b 6 

er: I 
: 35UG 

Date: 2 0 0 ^ U 1 2 - 1 6 : 1 8 : 0 2 . 719 ^ - j q 
X-Folder 
X-Text 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here we go. 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

please weigh in. 

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 324L 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324| 

Ori gi nal 
From: Caproni 
Spnt • Mnnrlav 

To:l 
Cc: IHOMAb 
Subject: RE 

Message 
Valerie E. (OGC) 

Anr-n 1« 2005 11 
[OGC) (FBI); 

ULll I-. fOGC) (FBI 
comment 

. lULlh hi fc 
E [ _ _ J C 

(FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VI3 UNCLASSIFIED 
10 -05-2007 BY 65179dmh./ksr,/prs 



V^mmoM-t- tvt 

-Original Message 
From:! (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:1 munuay, M|JI I I Ì8, 2005 11:39 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) ÌFRTVI l(OGC) (FBI) 
ce: THOMAS, JlJLi£—E_(OGC) (FBI); I IIUWJ (FBI) D / L 
Subject: RE:I I comment * * 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e: 

| Jand I are reading your question and we don't understand it. b 2 

I I 
Unit Chiet 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 3241 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324] 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
^ H t - Mnnrlav Anr-il 1ft 2005 1 1 • A M , 
TO :| [OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 
Cr: TH^MA^. Till TF F (OGC) (FBlf) 1 

Subject:| [comment 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

VC 

b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
blC 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20885 



PRBusinessRecordRequests.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch be 

'F I HUMAS ; ) U=FB1/OU=FIRST b 7 C To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLLaZLbUfiECIPIENTS/CN= 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C A U £ £ L I E I £ W T S / C N J | / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Crj | 1 1 

Subject: PR/Business record requests 
Sent: 2005-04-22 17:04:03.954 
Date: 2005-04-22 17:04:03.954 
X-Folder: cleanup 
X-Text: 3558 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

bic 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ç o n t • C r i r l a u A n r i l 9 9 9 0 0 ^ 1 2 : 4 3 P M 

To: 
Cc: 

T I (OGC) (FBI) 
J w r r r f i ) 

Subject: RE: PR/Business record requests 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

i sounas 
n k ê a gaaa prajë^i m r y ö u .— r ^— j— i r r m 

-Original Message 

Page 1 

khi IH F 0EHÄ.TI OH COHTÀIUED 
NSÍBá^i2ÍS8tCLA3SIFIED 

DÂTE ...10-05- 200 ? BY 65179dsûi/3î s r /pr s 



IiPRBusinessRGCordRequests.txt 

I (OGC) (FBI) b7E 
beni: I hUrSdây, A 0 M I ¿1, ¿UU§ 3:26 PM 
TN- T H O M Ù C TIIITF F ÌOCR^ F FRT^ & O 

Ce : I |(FBI) b 7 C 
SubJyLL. HK/i bus I nyss i tìLUi u 1 equests 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b7E 
h S 
he 
hlC 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20889 



PRBusinessRecordRequestsl.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: PR/Business record requests 
Sent: 2005-04-22 19:09:08.773 
Date: 2005-04-22 19:09:08.773 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 4714 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b 6 

•b7C 

Er^mia^Moccario^^^^^^^ 

[ ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
=>t;iiL; n'iuay, Apr11 ¿¿, ¿u\Jb 1:04 PM 
TO- THOMAS. JULIE F (OGC) (FBI} 
CCL |(OGC) (FBI);I I (OGC) (FBI) 
SuUjtilL. RL. PR; business record1 I uquyt>Lt> 1 

NON-R¡ÍOR EDBUT
 unclassified Duplicate email this file 

b7C 

Page 1 ÀLL IHF 0EEA.TI.0M... .C.QHTÀIHED 
HEREIN IS UHCLIKSSIFIED 

DATE 10-05-200? B Y 65179di«Lh/3csE/pr£ 

NSL VIO-20890 



b 2 

hi E 

PRBusinessRGCordRequestsl.txt 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

•b 6 Senj-- FriliflY Anril ?? ?nnj 12:43 PM 
B 7 R TN-I I R N C N (FBI) 
D 7 U CC\ [OGC) (FBI) 

Sul3jtii.i: KL: HkyBus iness record request s 

Duplicate 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[UMMMUMHMUIiHM^^H 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 200!j 3:26 PM 

b 7 C To:. THOMAS 1111 TF F fOfin fEBI) 
Cc : I F B I ) 
subljyLL. HK;Rusinyss m i u i u requests 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20891 



PRBusinessRecordRequestsll.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jh I HUI«IAS 
Subject: PR/Business record requests 
Sent: 2005-04-22 19:29:46.968 
Date: 2005-04-22 19:29:46.968 
X-Folder: cleanup 
X-Text: 7012 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 

b7C 

-Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
<;pnt- rr-iHav ¿nr-j 1 11 700 5 3:09 PM 
TO :| I (OGC) (FBI) 
SulfjyiL! kt! Mky Bills I liyisls I'ylord requests 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASS 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this file 

Page 1 

NSL V10-208Â4 IMFORHÀTIÛN CONTAINED 

1... I .S... OT.C LÂS.S IFIED 

1.0 - .0.5. rrr.2.007.... BY... .6,517.9 



PRBusinessRecordRequestsl2.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b 6 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/pUi£Iti£MAS—, l-rom: /U=hbl/UU=hlKbl ADIVI±IN±:?I KAI IVt ljKUUK/llN=KEl.LK.miN I J/ !»• I r I ni iHUét^i 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLi£ZLÛUfi£CIPIENTS/CN l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNP I * 
Cnhnort • DD /C i ici nocc rornrn ronnoctc Subject: PR/Business record requests 
Sent: 2005-04-22 20:52:39.565 
Date: 2005-04-22 20:52:39.565 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 7391 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I will raise it with OIPR but first, lets do the legal analysis so I am not caught flat 
footed. Julie 

pHn-inal MPQQanP K £ 
From:| | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:1 F H d a y , A^'ll ¿¿, ¿UU5 13:30 PM & / c 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: PR/Business record requests 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e email chain this file page 14 

Ori gi nal 
From: THOMAS, 
Sprit: Friday. 
To:l 

Message--
JULIE F. 
April ??, 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2005 3:09 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 

ALL IH F 0EHÀ.TI OH CÛHTÀIHEB 
NSL UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE. ...JL0-Q .5.-. 2.0.0 ?... BY.... 6.5.17 9àsùi/lt3 r /p.r.s 



PRBusinessRecordRequests2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A IHUMAb. 
Subject: PR/Business record requests 
Sent: 2005-04-22 19:29:46.968 
Date: 2005-04-22 19:29:46.968 

X-Folder: cleanup D 1 t 1 h t h f 1 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

t • cr-i^» 2m^- 3:09 PM 
To: I fOGC) (FBI) 
SubjyLL! kt! Mky Bills I liyisls I'yiord requests 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-209QP 
ALL I K F O R M T I O M CONTAINED 

BATE' " "10 '5 ~ 2'0'0 ? " ' BY' " ' S'5'17 Q'IFFIOA/'L; S R /P R S 



Pre!i mResponseReQuesti onNSLgu ru. "UH 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Crv 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPTENTS/CN=J 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-gFrTr?TFNTS/CN=l I ' 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I 1 1 

Subject: Prelim Response Ke question to NSL guru" 
Sent: 2006-10-25 18:40:39.872 
Date: 2006-10-25 18:40:39.872 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2311 

I HOMAt. ; / 0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 page 230 

From 
Sent: 1 UJUIIMUUMU 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject. 

~|(OGC) (FBI) 
Z S , 2006 1:59 PM 

l(OGC) Í W 1 
L O G C ; (FBI) ; L 

MFê11 m Response Re "UUêSTIôh Tô NbL gUPU 
JoGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASsDuplicate Emai l OGC Employee 5 9 page 230 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

iOGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 

N S L M 1 0 I 2 9 9 & & . T I O H CONTAINED 

HFE.IH...1.3....OTC.LÄS.SIFIED 
DÄTE.... 10. -.0.5 2.0.0 7...BY.... 6.517 Sdah/k.s x /pr.s 



Preli mResponseReQuesti onNSLgu ru.txt 
Sent: • lilnHnnrdnif firtnhnr ]5, 2006 12:01 PM 
To: 
Cr • 

• . _ . (EÊ 
— U t r e n ( F B D T 
I [ o i u i m p r L 

bUG^êCT! Question to NSL guru 

J n c n 
(OGC) (EBlli 

](OGC) (FBI); 

UNCuDuplicate Email OGC Employee 59 page 231 
NON-RECORD 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20917 



Preli mResponseReQuesti onNSLgu rul.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/fNsl FTHCIMAS . 
To: / n - c R T / n n - c T P C T AHMTMTQTPATTVF c p p i i P / r M = P F r T P T F M T < ; / r M 10=FBl/0U=FIRST D / C 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CNI |/0=FBl/uU=Hkb> I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] | 1 1 

Subject: Prelim R e s p o n d kti UUestion to NSL guru" 
Sent: 2006-10-25 22:24:23.320 
Date: 2006-10-25 22:24:23.320 
X-Folder: Sent Items 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59 page 230 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

orininñl Messane-, b 7 C 
From: |_ l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 Wednesday, October 25, 2006 2:41 PM 
To: THOMAC; iIN TF F inr,rS (FBI) I 1 
Cc: | I (OGC) (FBI) I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject1! FW! Pf'ii I IW Response Re Ouestion to N^L guru 

-CLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 

1(OGC) (FBI) 
2^, 2006 1:59 PM 

(OGC) / F R n , 
(FBI) ;| l(OGC) (FBI) 

Ml-yi llll Response Re
 1
 qUMTlfih T6 Nb>L gUPU

 1 

H M r i A S S T F T F D 

Duplicate email this file 

Page 1 ALL I l i i f M i i ™ . . . ™ 1 ! ^ » 
HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED 

D A T E 1 0 - 0 5 - 2 0 0 ? B Y 651?9DI£H/3IST/PRS 

NSL VIO-20918 



Prpi H nil?p<:nnn<:pl?pniip<;ti nnN^I n u m i t\t 

Duplicate 

From: 
Sent 
To: E ](OGC) (FBI) 

5, 2006 12:01 PM b6 
b7C f ItogcVTFBÏT Duplicate email this f i l e N S L guru 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20919 



Proposed215Procedure.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=I^OWman ; /0=l-Br/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=fi£LI£I£^TS/CN=3FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN : 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: Proposed 215 PrbLMHWU 
Sent: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037 
Date: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2405 

/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
LlÛ=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b2 
b7E 

• 
Original Message f 

From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) D b 

WpHnPQHav Ortnhpr 77 2004 4:05 PM b 7 C 
To:l I (OGC) (FBI) 
SutfjyiL! FW! Ml'upu^yu ¿1!» Procedure 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 3• RO DM 
To- ROWMAN. MARTON F (OGC) (FBI] 

I tOGC) (FBI);] 
h W T T F H T l 1 

Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure 

(OGC); I 
OGC) (fBTJTl 

l û û Ê L IfjBl); 

Page 2 

N S L via-5 
iIÎÀTIOH CONTAINED 

1Ö ~ 0 'S' ~ 2007"" BY' ' ' 'SS 179 



Proposed215Procedure6.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is a memo outlining the new procedures agreed to by OIPR; please review it and 
give me your opinion regarding needed changes, etc. Thanks, Julie 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20925 



Proposed215Procedurel.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CbUi£ItiQMAS_ K g 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROI IP frN-l?F/:iPIENTS/CN=l |/0=FBl/0U=FIRST. 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 1 1 b / C 
Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure 
Sent: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593 
Date: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4759 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

These are valid points 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Bear with this procedure for a while and we will tweak it as needed. Julie 
•b6 

b 7 C 
From:| | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Ihursday, October ¿004 9:09 AM 
TO: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI). i • 
Cc: THOMAS IIII TF F CfiCC) (FBI) ;| LofiCl (FBI) liOfif) 

iE P D ; | I (OGC) c>mj;l I (OGC) 

ubject: RE: Proposed 215 Procedure 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD ^ 

ALL IHFÛPJÏÂTTOM CONTAINED 
N C | w T n IS IMC LAS SIFIED 

if&TE 10-05-2007 BY 6S179dmh/ksr/prs 



Duplicate 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
<;pn1-- WpHriP^Hav Ortnhpr 77 2004 4:05 PM 
TO : I I (OGC) (FBI) 
SubjjULL! FW: PI'U|JUb>t!U ¿13 Procedure 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 ^ • D M 

— ^ ^ i ) ; 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure 

J 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicati i l t h i s f i l < 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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Proposed215Procedure3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CNI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS:/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN : 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: Proposed 215 PTCCSntTrS" 
Sent: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037 
Date: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2405 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

i=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
i=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
^iFBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
b7C 

icate email this fil< 

Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
c;pni-- W P H M P ^ V nrtnhpr 77 2004 4:05 PM 
TO j |(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 3• RO DM 
T ^ . DNWMAM MAD-MM c (OGC) (FBI! 

| (OGC) (FBI);] 
^ U U L J U U i J 

Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure 

(OGC) 
OGC) (iuij 

Page 1 

OU CONTAINED 



UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Proposed215Procedure6.txt 

Duplicate email this file 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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•b6 

b7C 
Proposed215Procedure4.txt 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/íU=J£IÜQMá£. 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r N p u p / r N = R F r i 

ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI I 
/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 

Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure 
Sent: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593 
Date: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4759 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

a r~i rn nal Mpccano-
From: 
Sent : ̂ fflf^^nct^^^O^TOnc^^^^ 
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) 

ÍOGC) (FBI) 
4 9:09 AM 

THOMAS. 11)1 TF F_ COKC 
(FBI), 

(FBI); 
(oGc) (tarr 

ject: RE: Proposed 215 Procedure 

b7C 
Duplicate email this file 

DLIND±I 1 V L D U I U I M L L H 3 3 i r i L L I 

NON-RECORD 

llüGCl-(FBl) 
(OGC) 

Lü£Ll 

Page 2 

ALL II'JF0P1IATIOIL C 0 H T À I H E D 

N S L W O T Q ^ f l í C L A S S I F I E D 
D A T E 1 0 - 0 5 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 65179DI£LH/]ISR/PRS 



Duplicate 
Prnnn<;pH71 R P r n r p H n r p d t\t 

Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. October 27. 2004 4:05 PM 
To] 
SuE 

¿IH; weuFiesudY. uimuer li . ¿ w t \ 
31 . . . . . . K Q G < = ) ( F B I ) 

jbject: FW: Proposed ¿I'd Procedure 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 3;5Q PM 
T n : R O W M A N . MARTON F. f O f ^ f F R T ^ I lfOfif^ i F R T V 

' LULiLJ LFB1J ' 
Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure 

Duplicate email this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20931 



Proposed215Procedure3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MUowman;JU=mi|0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE riROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1 FTHOMAS : /Q=FRT/OU=FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN : 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 
Subject: Proposed 215 PTOCSnnre' 
Sent: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037 
Date: 2004-10-28 13:09:13.037 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2405 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

IO=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

'0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b 6 

b7C 

Duplicate email this file 

-Ori gi nal 
From: BOWMAN, 
Senf • 
T o J 

Message 
MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 

2004 4:05 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Proposed 2I!> Procedure 

b 6 

b7C UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 3• RO DM 
^ ^ O i M ^ m U . (OGC) (FBI] 

\ (OGC) (FBI);] 
^ U U L J U U i J 

Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure 

(OGC) 
OGC) 

rnrr^i C m I); 

Page 1 

NSL ^ I O - Â Ô 9 Û L T I 0 H COIITÀIHED 
HERE IM... I S.... IMC LAS SLEIED. 
DÄTE... 10 - 0.5.-2 O P.?.. BT... .6 51.7.9 <MH,./JÎ S. R/P R S. 



Proposed215Procedure6.txt 

email this file 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20933 



Proposed215Procedure7.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/f N-IFTHHYlflS • 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLIfiZcksfi£CIPIENTS/CN| I/0=FBI/0U=FIRST b 7 C 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| I 1 1 

Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure ' ' 
Sent: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593 
Date: 2004-10-28 13:44:36.593 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4759 Duplicate email this file 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-nr-imnal M P ^ S H P 

F r o m j l ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Sent.1 iiiuisuay, ULLUUidi ¿u, ¿o04 9:09 AM 
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBIÌ . I I 
Cc: X U N M A Q 1 I I I T P •= rnr.r\ (FBI) j L O G L I . ( F B I ) I . IftfiO 
(FBI) J • ( O G C ) ( W T T \ | (OGC) (FBI) r 
E (OG(?7 

fo-jQ Subject: RE: Proposed 215 Procedure 

Duplicate email this file 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL vio-; •JJjPFOEKATIOS CONTAINED 
15 UNCLASSIFIED 

I)ATE 10-05-200? BY 65173 DMÌI/K S R /P R S 



blC 
Original Message 

From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
"«^noQHav nrtnh Qr 77 7HHA 4;05 PM 

To I TOGC) (FBI) 
SuBJèCT! FW! prapaséd 21b Procedure 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 '¡n niwi , 

- ' x ' ^ 1 1 N ' ) ; 

^UUL) U iilj 
fog Subject: Proposed 215 Procedure 

b7C 
Duplicate email this file 

UINV- L A D 3 J. r -L t U 

NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20935 



ProposedAmendmentNSLStatute.txt k g 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTH0MAS . 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE IP /<~N=PF< TPTFMT^/<"N= ~\FTHDMA^ b 7 C 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j I 
Subject: Proposed Amendment to NSL Statute * * 
Sent: 2004-11-12 19:21:13.666 
Date: 2004-11-12 19:21:13.666 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1317 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED a 

NON-RECORD 
hlC 

I just got finished speaking with Valerie. She will make 3 main points based on your 
memo: 

,1 I ^ = 1 
I . . | 1 (Neither. 

V a l e r i e n o r T feltl ^ | 

I I LiKewise, your concerns about I 1 

2. 

3. 

Thank you for taking care of this on such a short time frame. 

Jul i e 

rt̂ -in-inal M a c c ^ a 
l(OGC) (FBI) 

>̂CIIL. FT may, Nuvamutìr u , ¿UÜ4 ii:46 AM 

Tr>- r a n m n i g l o r i o P (OGC) ( C P T ) ; xur,MAC nuiTC c (OGC) (FBI) U ° 
Ce :| I ( O G C ) (FBI);! I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) hl C 

SulJjüLi: PI'UpU!st!U Alliyirament to NSL statute 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here are my thoughts on the amendment proposal 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

• 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFOBHATION CONTAINED 
HEPEIN IS IJIFCLASSIFIEI) 

DATE 10-05-2007 BY 65179dmh/k sr/pes 

NSL VIO-20936 



ProposedResponsReNSLs. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cfl^_^_L 'kc 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE CPQI ip/rM=PFrTPTFNTS/CNj |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE ip/rN=PFrTPTFNTQ frn=| |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b 7 C 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JI-1HÜMÄ^;Vü=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-24 16:55:01.598 
Date: 2005-06-24 16:55:01.598 
X-Fol der: OCA 
X-Text: 3314 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As you all know FAR too well, we have been struggling with DOJ regarding the response 
to a Question for the Record (QFR) re: NSLs. 

They have proposed an unclassified response, which I have edited. Could you please 
review the below response and edit as necessary? 

As always, DOJ would like our edits as quickly as possible, and are hoping to get this 
out today. 

^ OTTice OT congressional Affairs 
JEH Building Room 7252 

(Send mii|l to Room 7240) 

»1 I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

202-324 

The government has the authority to request certain information from certain entities 
and individuals pursuant to each of the following authorities: Section 2709 of Title 18 
of the United States Code, Section 1114(a)(5) of the Right to Financial Privacy Act of 
1978 (12 U.S.C. 3414(a)(5)), Section 625 of the Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. 
1681u), and Section 626 of the Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. 1681v). For the 
last three calendar years (2002, 2003, and 2004), with respect to each of these 
authorities: 

63. How many requests has the government made? 

ANSWER: Information regarding NSLs, including the number of requests made pursuant to 
these authorities, is classified. However, as required by the statutory provisions 
listed in your question, the Department must report the number of requests semiannually 
to certain Committees of Congress (the Committees, which are designated by statute and 
are not the same for all provisions, include the Senate Judiciary Committee, the Senate 
Select Committee on Intelligence, and the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs 
Committee). The Department has provided to Congress these reports for 2002, 2003, and 
2004. It is our understanding that these reports are available for review by any 

Page 2 

OH COHTÀIMED 
HEREÎIR • • I S • • • OTC-L JLS'SÎ FIEB 



ProposedResponsReNSLs.txt 
Senator and by appropriately cleared staff with a need to know through the Committees 
that receive them. Additional classified information is supplied under separate cover. 

*** (The following unclassified content will be included in the classified response) 

The FBI does not maintain records regarding other government agencies' actions, and 
thus we cannot report the number of requests through NSLs made by other agencies. The 
numbers provided here represent the FBI's requests for information pursuant to 1681v. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20938 



ProposedResponsReNSLsl.txt i i 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C j _ _ 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE rzppi I D / R M - P F R I P I E N T S / C N J 6=FBIY6U=FIRST & O 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/0=FBl/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE b l C 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N l r O = F B T 7 T 7 0 ^ F T E 5 T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFIHUMAS;70=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-24 16:57:58.525 
Date: 2005-06-24 16:57:58.525 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3921 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

p r i m rial Msggaqs—,-- , , , w 
From: | I (OCA) (FBI) -Go 
<;pnt; l-ri Hav UmeM 7005 12:55 PM . | . b 7 C 

, Tnl , 1 (OGC) (FBI) ;| | (OGC) (FBI); 
| | IUUJ IFB1J1 1 1 1 

Lc: IHUMAs, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Importance: High 

NON-RECORDED Duplicate email this file 

1 1 

DATE " "10- 0 5 -2 007"" BY ' ' 65179ámh 7k s r 7pr s 

NSL VIO-20939 



Duplicate 
n r n n n r r > f j n f i r n r . n r n A M C I «-1 -t-^-t-

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20940 



ProposedResponsReNSLs2. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= K g 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ' 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

 I D
 ̂ '-P^IPIENTS/CN] ^/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST b 7 C 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNSFI£LIEIEIILS/CN=l |/0=FBL/0U=F-LKB I AUMlNlb f RATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |Q=FBLYOU=L-LKY I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FTH6MA5;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-24 16:59:49.138 
Date: 2005-06-24 16:59:49.138 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Text: 4608 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Otti ce ot Congressional Affairs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

(SeniLmail to Room 7240) 
202-324{ | 

b2 " 
b6 
b7C 

n-i r.-* 1 Mnrr^rm 

3m:l I (OGC) (FBI) 
.1-.1 L r - ^ w l..nQ ))\ Jill Ik I'j-gg DM 

From 
C Q»1--'Lrn^v l.ma ))\ Jill Ik ft • Dty 

To:| I (OCA) (FBI); | (OGC) (FBI); 
(OgL) (FBI) 1 1 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 

UNCLASSIFIED _ , . , , , . , , ^ , , 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this rile 

I(OCA) (FBI) 
Lfiimu Mina a I—4nn-; 12: 55 PM-

(OGC) (FBI); 

anf- Lfiimu i m m in jimw p 

. To:l I (OGC) (FBI); 
I j WU.) Q B I J 1 

Cc: THAMAs, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Importance: High 

icate emai1 this fil* 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 

N S L V 1 0 - 2 0 9 4 I L L INFOFIÏÀTIQÎJ CONTAINED 
HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED 

10 -0'5-2007 BY" 65179DMLI'/JÎS'R / 



ProposedResponsReNSLs2.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 

Page 2 
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ProposedResponsReNSLs3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^ 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFrTPTFNTS/CNl 
ADMINISTRATIVE ip/rN=PFrTPTFNTS/CN| |/0=FBl/QU=f-lKS I 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBVOU=l-lk^»l ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JI-1 HOMAi?; /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-24 17:27:33.800 
Date: 2005-06-24 17:27:33.800 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 5700 

1/ U= L-B 1/ UU= FIRST 
IDMINISTRATIVE 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I don't see how that ran he classified, since neither the nuidance nor a 1681v NSI is 

1 I . . . . . 1 

I Rut a n n l v m n an i nriPnPnriPnt- ana l y s e tn thi <; 

situation.I 1 I think you'd 
be hard pressed to justify classifying that fact. However, I am not an original 
classification authority. And since I don't think we've ever been called on to decide 
whether that fact is classified, I think this is Valerie's call, as the classification 
authority among us. 

. O r - i n - i n a l M a c c a n a - -

b / C From:I I (OCA) (FBI) 
sent: Friday. June M . Ì005_ 1:00^ PM 

H T T— M C 

x.uu rn — 
j (OGC) (FBI) ; 

Vjgl;CFBI; 
'HOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni , Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 

] (OGC) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this file 

J (OCA) (FBI) ;[ 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

2:58 -a* 
(OGC) (FBI)£ 

(OGLJ (l-tllj 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20943 
ALL IMFOBHATION CONTAINED 
HERE IN I S OTC LAS S Ï FÏËD 

ÛATÊ-TB-ÛS-S'OOT^BT-B^IT^dmîi/ïîsr/pri 



UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ProposedResponsReNSLs3.txt 

Duplicate 

b 6 

b 7 C 

| | (OGC) ( F B ~ 
1 L(J! I HUMAs, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this file 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20944 



Duplicate 

PrnnncpHPPcnnncPpM^I 1-V1-

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 
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ProposedResponsReNSLs4.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l . 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/f1 . | 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r;RniiP/rM=RFriPlENTS/CNJ j/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST fclC 
ADMINISTRATIVE •n/^-p^-rnxirM-rc /pNj | /o=FBl/OU=F-lkb> I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ {/O^FBT7T50^FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-J F I nUI»IAJ»,} LM-Bl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-24 18:07:46.628 
Date: 2005-06-24 18:07:46.628 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3824 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 
I do not sea^mithiag in the responses you provided at the end of your e-mail that is 
ci assi fi ed. | | 

1nrininnl MaTTana--.- - -
From! (OCA) (FBI) 

U ri Ha\/ Inno M 12:55 BU , 
. Tn-I 1 (OGC) (FBI) KOGC) (FBI) ; 
I iiumj) (1-yi)1 1 1 

1 LL! IHUMAb! JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Importance: High 

Duplicate email this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 

ALL IMFOPJIÀTIOM CONTAINED 

NSL VL0 IÜ9WS
 ^CLASSIFIED 

DATE 1 0 - 0 5 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D M H / K S R / P R S 



-J.-. ^ r . „ n r - , /I -4-..-^-

UNCLASSIFIED n , .Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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ProposedResponsReNSLs5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/GLUi£IiJpMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE gpoi iP/rN=PFrTPTFNTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=| j/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j | / 0 = F B l / I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VL^APk0Nl 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-24 18:11:53.729 
Date: 2005-06-24 18:11:53.729 
X-Folder: sent "items 
X-Text: 5246 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have viewed so many emails on this topic...could you send me the final you want to 
fog send over to DOJ with all edits included so I can clear it. If Valerie already 

has,(and I just haven't made it to the top of my emails,), thats fine too. •b7C 
Julie 

-Ori ni nal M P ^ a n P — -
: r — — = D C 0 C A ) (FBI) 

n l - . ' P r - . ^ a v 1 • m o )A "TnnÇ 1 • f ì f ì P M | 1 

J ~ I (OGC) (FBI) J I (OGC) (FBI); 
Il IJUL J I l-M J 1 1 I I 

From . 
Ĉ rvt- • ^ri rtav 

. Tn;l . 
| |lUbLJ LhMJ 

Li! IhloMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD ^ 

That's fine. So. does this work for v o u T 

U I I I ^ U I Congressional Affairs 
JEH Building Room 7252 

rqpnH mail to Room 7240) 
202-324( | 

From:! I (OGC) (FBI) 
Q o n t - T r T H a v l i m o 7 d PM ' I 1 

: I I(OCA) (FBI); I I (OGC) (FBI) I 
GcJ (FB1J 

To 
(OGl 
Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 

ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

NSL VIO-2£)Â48O-0 5 - 2 0 0 ? B Y 65179diûi/]ï3E/PR£ 



Duplicate 
ProposedResponsReNSLs5.txt 

Froiri I (OCA) (FBI) 
5epi-'. L U I I I U U II ina )>\ Mni; PR ^ ^ ^ ^ 

I^UIjL J l^hbX J TcTTnnro5, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Proposed Response Re: NSLs 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

NSL VIO-20949 



P r n n n c o H P o c n n n c P o M Q I c ^ 1-y1-

UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 
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PUTYOURTHINKINGCAPSONl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cfc 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE CiROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN] 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Cfrl=RECIPI^NTS/CN=[ 

j j F 

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

_ v . J=FBl/OU= FIRST 
]/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

i=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
l/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
i=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

1/Ô=FBÎ/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

1/0=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
Q=FRj/OU=FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

/0=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

¡=ÉBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
I=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
BL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: PUT YOUR THINKING CAPS ON 
Sent: 2005-03-28 16:20:17.901 
Date: 17.901 
X-Folderi I 
X-Text: 3705 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

=PKeIley;/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

I agree - I think we should throw IOB's in as well. Per this e-mail I have forwarded 
this to Pat Kelley and Julie. 

From 
Sen 
To 

Î rininal Messane-

ftffl.HHUJCZ-—, 
irÒGC) I FBI):] 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
i û û S 11:18 AM 15 11:18 AM _ 

(FBI) 
_ _ L I Ù Ù L 1 ( F B I J T | 

I Û G C I J C F B I ) J 

i t o cmij;l ~ 
icncn cfirrr 

1 foGcV i m i J! 

(FBUil"" . 
(OGC) TOR , 
Subject: REr PU I VUUk IH1NKJ.NL L! 

jJ !| 
[OGIJ LFbiJ 
!APS ON 

I 2 ç r T T r ï ï T T |—-
I (OGC) (FBIJÏÏ 

l r o G c V i m u J 

Î2 1 (iJlU (FBI/: 
l O G C ) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| 1 Seems like a great idea to me. I am not aware that this has been considered 
previously. 

prirnnal MPQQSHP 
i J O From:I I (OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 C Q ^ f ' M n n H a v Marçb-^H. /'llll'ì I I : 16 AM 

TO 
nf- MnnHav M a r r h J S . /'DOTTI : 16 AM . 

, :L W . • r r 0 G C > > r P B l l t l f F R T i ' •1 I 1 I f O G O f FRI) I l'lUlU i m i j ; l ~ I I Mill I I F H I i a — 
I ' î ii-mimi î fnan-iFRTM n r m ^ • 

I u r n ii-mil ~ < u m i - l ~ 
-JLiiijC; ( FBI 1 :l T o G C ) (FBI) j | (OGC) (FBIJTT 
I lOGC) (FBITI (OGC) (TïïT^ 1 

Subject: FW: PU I VUUR I HINkiNL. LAPS ON 

Page 1 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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PUTYOURTHINKINGCAPSON.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 

h S 

he 
hlC 

hlE T ^ m T c m O T T ï ï T w r a r w r t i 
JJÜ p " ^ ^ 

i 

Froml I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, Mirrh (h 7005 1-flfi PM 
To: HQ-D"iv09-OGC;I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: PUT YOUtf IHlNklNk LAPt. UN 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please think on this and """"
 P l 11

 will act as our 
POC on the EAB so please copy| |on your responses. 

We are in the process of hiring a full-time management analyst. When she reports for 
duty, she will become the POC on this. 

Thanks in advance for your ideas. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
hlC 

Page 2 
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PUTYOURTHINKINGCAPSONl.txt , 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

 D b 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/(~N=I FTHOMAS H L C 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 
Subject: PUT YOUR THINKING CAPS ON

 1 1 

Sent: 2005-03-28 19:51:17.362 
Date: 2005-03-28 19:51:17.362 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 4522 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Might work once we get this electronic signature thing going. Julie 

a l Mc 

From I (OGC) (FBI) 
•Db qpni-- MnnHav Marrh 7005 11:20 M M . . 

b 7 r To:I I (OGC) (FBI): I (OGC) (FBI); 
p i W i luu W f i m u l , 

P ) (FBI)J 

- I IUK1J; M I 11 UJ 1 IUUI|;| I I M V ( FBTTT" 

l m ¿ T T r r r n l I i m i ] , i „ 
i , i(cr.r\ 0-UlJ ;l (OGC) (TETJI 
UJ roGC) (TETJ 1 I 1 fcn-Hl _ H C O G C ) ("PBT7 

Ccl llUUJ O U 1 J ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RL: PUI YOUR m i N K l N G CAPS ON 

- C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate email this file 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: MHUHHV. Hart!» 7ft.'70Q5 11:18 AM 
TO :l I (OGC) (FBI) ; l | I fnr-ri f FRT^ : 
cnth 11 i-Kij ;| irofìrKFBiTTl 1 ( n m íf^ijm 

I VOCTTTTTTTTTI - W V : r V CRT V ri j f n f i h h T B m 
J o G C ) (FBI) I W ) t FBI)I 

I (OGCÌ ( O G C ) ( ? II-MIL IROGC^ C M ) I ¡(OGC) ( T O J R T 
(OGC) IFBIJ ;| |(0t3u LFB1J 1 1 

subject: RE: PUT V6UR THINKING ¿APS ON 

icate email this fili 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 

^ ^ From:! I (OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C s a n t : ' m a m a u . Maivn / h . y n n W i : u u w . . 

I I (OGC) (FBI);I I (OGlJ tmij;| |TOGC) 

Page 1 

NSL VIfòr£QS^2RIlàTI0M CONTAINED 

El... I .S... OT.C LASS IFIED 
...10.-.0.5.-2.0S7....ET....6.S17.9 



Subject: l-W: PUI VOUk IHlNklNU C m ON 

b6 
b7C 
Duplicate email this file 

Original Message 
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 

H S e n t : Saturday, Marrh 7 m 1 ; 1 -nfi PM 
D b To: HQ-Pi v09-OGC:l I (OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 C Subject: PUT YOUR THINKING CAPS ON 

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
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Q57AGApr52005QFRs.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A IHOMAt. 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs 
Sent: 2005-04-27 14:16:40.735 
Date: 2005-04-27 14:16:40.735 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Text: 5753 

b7C 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Following are the classified and unclassified responses as I will send them over to DOJ 
within the next hour (unless I hear from someone sooner). 

Thanks for your help. 

i Ul I ILU UI LUrigressional Affai rs 
3 EH Rn-ilH-inn Pnnm 7252 
202-3241 

li IH-inn l?r 

•aEZJ 
UNCLASSIFIED 
57. As I understand it, under current law, there are no requirements for the Justice 
Department to report on the use of these orders [National Security Letters]. That is, 
the FBI never has to tell Congress or the public how many of these National Security 
Letters have been issued, what type of information is sought, what kind of recipients 
are targeted, whether the information is used, at all, or whether it is turned over to 
other agencies. There are few reporting requirements for surveillance orders either. As 
I understand it, the Intelligence Reform Act requires the Justice Department to report 
the number of FISA orders every six months in broad categories, such as physical 
search, or wiretaps, or pen registers. 

There are no requirements to report what type[s] of things are sought, what kind[s] of 
recipients were targeted, or whether the information was useful. 

We know that policy-making after 9/11 involves a delicate balance between liberty and 
security. 

How can the nation have an informed debate about where to draw the line unless we know 
what's happening? Wouldn't it be useful for Congress and the American people to know 
if, say, ninety percent of all these orders were used to obtain medical records? Or 
that half of all them are used to obtain credit reports? 

ANSWER: The FBI regularly reports to Congress the number of NSLs issued under every 
statutory grant of authority except 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681v (credit reports), which does not 
mandate reporting. 

Semiannually, DOJ reports the usage of FISA to the Intelligence Committees through the 
Attorney General's Report on Electronic Surveillance and Physical Search under the 
Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act. That report, which is classified, is quite 
detailed. Although we agree that Congressional oversight committees need information as 
to how the USA PATRIOT Act and other intelligence tools have been used in order to make 
informed decisions on whether modifications should be made, the classified semiannual 
report on the use of FISA cannot be made available to the general public. 

The Attorney General declassified the number of times the FBI had obtained section 215 
orders as of 3/30/05, and advised that a section 215 order had not been used to obtain 
medical records. NSLs are not available except to obtain the narrow categories of 
information discussed above, which do not include medical records. 

Additional information responsive to this inquiry is classified and is, therefore, 

Page 1 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERE IF. IS IMC LAS SIFIEB £ XCE PT 

WHERE S H O O T OTHERWISE 

NSL VIO-20956°™« io-is-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179dmh/:ks r / p r s 

REASON: l."4 (c) 
DE C L A S S I F Y ON : 10-18-2032 



Q57AGApr52005QFRs.txt 
provided separately. 

CLASSIFIED 

ANSWER: (U) This response supplements the unclassified response to this inquiry, 
provided separately. 

(U) Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (ECPA), 18 U.S.C. § 
2709(e), the FBI reports semi-annually the number of NSLs issued for subscriber records 
and for toll billing records. As to NSLs for toll billing records, the FBI reports the 
number of United States Persons (USPs) and non-United States Persons (non-USPs) to 
which these NSLs relate. 

(U) Since the standard for obtaining NSLs was changed to relevance, the gross 
number of NSLs issued under the ECPA for subscriber information and for toll records 
has increased, although the total number of USPs whose toll records we have obtained 
remains quite small. 

(ÏKX 
2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

USPs whose toll records were obtained 

3414(a)(5)(C), the FBI reports semiannually the number of NSLs served on financial 
institutions for financial information. As with toll billing records under the ECPA, 
these numbers are broken down into the number of USPs and non-USPs to whom they relate. 
As with NSLs under the ECPA, the number of NSLs under the RFPA rose after the standard 
was changed to a relevance standard, but the overall number of persons as to whom the 

Page 2 
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T 

Q57AGApr52005QFRs.txt 
FBI has obtained financial information pursuant to NSLs remains quite small, 

X 
2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

USPs whose financial records were obtained 

Non-USPs whose financial records were obtained 

'bl 

ta 2 

(U) Pursuant to the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681u(h), the FBI 
reports semiannually the number of NSLs served on credit reporting agencies to obtain 
list of the financial institutions with which the person has a relationship (referred 
to in the chart below as "financial institution NSLs") and consumer identifying 
information (referred to in the chart below as "consumer ID NSLs"). As to these NSLs, 
the FBI is not required to separately report how many different USPs' and non-USPs' 
data is being obtained, and the FBI does not retain that information. Rather, the FBI 
is required only to report the number of NSLs relating to USPs and non-USPs. These 
numbers overstate somewhat the number of persons affected, as it is not unusual to 
serve an NSL on each of the credit reporting agencies for information related to a 
single person. 

x 
2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

Financial institution NSLs for USPS 

Page 2 
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Q57AGApr52005QFRs.txt 
Financial institution NSLs for Non-USPs 

Consumer ID NSLs for Non-USPs 

n c l a s ^ ^ C T 

Page 2 
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J g & R Ç f 

Q57AGApr52005QFRsl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1FTHOMAS 

W To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 1 1 

D / C Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs 
Sent: 2005-04-27 14:49:34.120 
Date: 2005-04-27 14:49:34.120 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Text: 6260 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

R 
T hnvp nn rhnnrip'i. T hpljpyp Vñlpr ip nut nf thp n f f i r p unt i l ñftpr liinrh. 

indilli, JU11¿j 

b 6 

b7C 

1 

•t 
ri ni nal Mpssñnp-

Ï(OCA) (FBI) 
7 7 , 2005 10:17 AM 

From _ 
Sent: Wednesday, ApriI 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate ema i l t h i s f i l e 

Page I 

SFORMATION CONTAINED 
3. ...IS.... .UNC LAS S I.FIED.... E XCE.PT 
...SJIO.M...Q'MEEIXSI; 

NSL VIO-2DÌ6Q 10-10-2007 
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Q57AGApr52005QFRs2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l b 7 C 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs 
Sent: 2005-04-27 14:55:19.524 
Date: 2005-04-27 14:55:19.524 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Text: 6634 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Roger. 

Ul I l(Jë Ul Lüñgressional Affairs 
DEH Bui3dinn ,Room 7252 
202-324 

j ldiû£L,R 

O 

b 2 

b6 
b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

W^nocr^w Anril 27, 2005 10=50 AM 
To: l(OCA) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
SubjèCT! kt! U 5;, AG "4/5/05 QFRs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

Ë 
I (OCA) (FBI) 

^em: : W ^ U H ^ U a y , April 11, 2005 10:17 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Q 57, AG 4/5/05 QFRs 

J I hanks, J u n e 

5 ? 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this fili 

Page I 

IN FORI-IATI ON CONTAINED 

IS U N C L A S S I F I E D E X C E P T 
NSL VIO-2096 

DÄTE: 10-22-2007 
CLASSIFIED BT 65179dah/k£ 
FEAS GS: e| 
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QF571.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| j J O 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C j _ ^ _ l ,b7C 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| [7^FBl/OU=FIRST A nn/iTkiTCTD ATT \ / r /~r>r\i in //~M_r> r/—rnTCMTC /r~M— i CTunMAC ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: QFR 57 
Sent: 2005-04-25 13:08:44.188 
Date: 2005-04-25 13:08:44.188 
X-Folder: cleanup 
X-Text: 1272 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

te came "in after I left on Friday I I '̂l a n Y o n e 

maybe) respond? If not, do you want me to dn so, or I | FYI, I raised b 7 C 
early on about the security aspects;| ]objected ana no one else 

commented. I deferred to her, since she's mor4 l£Ss the NSL guru. 

] 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
^ " t " Fr-i H a v Anr~ i 1 77 2005 5:03 PM , 
TO: I f(OGC) (FBI) ; t o G C ) (FBI) b 6 
CC:' I HUMAb>, JULIE F. '(OGC) (FBI) 1 r b 7 C 
Subject: QFR 57 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Take another swipe at the answer to QFR 57, please. We should state what we report as 
to each type of NSL and provide the statutory cite. We should point out that detailed 
reports are made to the intel committees on use of FISA. We should expjLaio_jflJiy that 
information cannot be reported publicly. We should take the stats thatl hulled bfe 
together on the use of NSLs and use it to our advantage. Put differently, this is our b 7 C 
opportunity to make a persuasive case that we have tools, that there is some public 
info that should inform the debate and then we should show that there are not abuses. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IHFORHfcTION CGBTÀIHED 
mmiW'TS-miEimsiTmi! 

P a 9 e 1 DATE i 0-23 - 2O0 J- BY' -6 5±19 " ' tilth/' " ' te s r / pr s 

NSL VIO-20995 



QFRsDirsApr52005SJCHrg7.txt 
From /0=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNL b 6 

To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST "fol 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ÇN=JFTHOMAS:/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Subject: QFR 33 
Sent: 2005-04-22 20:04:24.832 
Date: 2005-04-22 20:04:24.832 
X-Fol der: OCA 
X-Text: 4973 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e, 

FYI. ]seems to agree with me, albeit in somewhat more elegant language. 

Homer 
-•Orininnl Mp^nnp , 

From! I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. A n n I )). ;[)[)!> 49 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:] 
SubJ^JL! kt! UFk ii 

b 6 

b7C 
] (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 

NSIXL/KMÊSSÔ:ON CONTAINED 
HEBE I.S ...15... .1® C LAS SIF IE D 

...1.0-23-2007 JBY ...65179 DMLI/ ...KSR/PRS 

b5 



QFRsDirsApr52005SJCHrg712.txt 

These probably are unsatisfactory answers, but they are my guesses as to why in reality 
we have never tried what Valerie suggests. If she is willing to try these, I can't see 
why we can't. 

• 
From 
Serti 
To;! 

oaJ—Mo&aaoe-
(OGC) (FBI) 

A w A n n I-}? 3:25 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

Î
r - i m n a l 

I r- i-r-inav a n n 

C d 
Subject : FW: IJFR M 

] lOGCj 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

How do you answer these for 

Unit Chiet 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 3241 
Unclassified Fax: t ^ l-
Secure Fax: (202) 32' 

Original Message" 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

• F H H a v Anril 77 2005 3:22 J2U__ 
To:| I (OGC) (FBI) J 
Cc:1 IHUMAb, JUL1L F. (OGC) (FBI) 1 

Subject: RE: QFR 33 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From:! I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:1 F H d a y , April 11 ; 2005 11:52 Ab 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)J 
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 33 

](OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-20997 



QFR33.txt 

Valeri e, 

Please see attached. nd Julie have reviewed and approved. 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
qpnt- Pr-iHav AnrHI 11 2005 10:76 AM 
Toil I (OGC) (FBI);I 
Cc: TH6MA5, JULIE F. '(OGC) (FBI) I 
Subject: QFR 33 

b 6 

b7C 

](OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ 
See attached. T 

UNCLASSIFIED b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-20998 



QFR332.txt 1 b g 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= . 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/Q | B / C 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE NPNIIP/RM^PFFTPTFMTC/RM=\>RRAUIJ^M I • /WUURT/MI=FTP<;T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNi I/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNrIFTHOM^S;/0=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Subject: QFR 33 1 1 

Sent: 2005-04-22 20:36:47.425 
Date: 2005-04-22 20:36:47.425 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Text: 6479 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ta 5 

Original 
From: Caproni 
^ " t 1 F r i H a v 

To: I 
Cc: IHUMAS, JUL1L F 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 33 

Message 
Valerie E. (OGC) 

An H I 77 2005 4:31 
1 (OGC) (FBI)| 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI) 
PM 

(OGC) (FBI); 
ta 6 
ta7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b4 
b7D 
b5 

in m n a l M o c c a n o • 

(OGC) (FBI) 
benx: Friday, April 22, 2005 4:04 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI} . 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); I (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) I 1 
Subject: FW: QFR 33 

ta6 

ta7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-2Q$99RW F 0BMATIOH COI<JTAII<JED 

HERE IH IS UHC LAS SIF IE I) 

DATE 1 0 - 2 3 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 65179 DMH/ K S R / P R A 



QFR333.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/' 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBl/0U=Flkb>I AUMlNlb'l RATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

J/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNP 
Subject: QFR 33 
Sent: 2005-04-22 20:40:04.541 
Date: 200f,fV1,77 .20:40:04.541 
X-Folder :| | 
X-Text: 7ll:> 

R|/0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 

he 
hlC 

Could you draw up an EC to the field on this and send it to 
and passage to Valerie? 

and me for review 

unit c m e r 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 32^ 
Unclassified Fax: A-
Secure Fax: (202) 

n a 1 M q c " " q -
From . 
Sent : Fri day, Apri I ¿¿, 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. 
ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
Subject: RE: QFR 33 

7 T O 
(OGC) (F 

(OGC) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI) 
t:37 PM 

N-R> I I 

;1 |(01U 
(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cr-i^a» ~> ? . 2005 4=31 PM 
To | I (OGC) (FBI). 
Cc.1 IHlPAb, JUL1L F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 33 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-
FÛRHATI0W C O N T A I N E D 

LI IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

•1-0—23-S-007-BY--&5-179 dah/-fes£y 



QFR334.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
Subject: QFR 33 
Sent: 2005-04-22 20:48:59.167 
Date: 2005-04-22 20:48:59.167 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1774 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T Hnn'-I- hpl-jpyp WP hawP PVPr HonP mnrP than a<;k nnlitplv:! 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Seat- Friiiñv fìnril ??, 2005 3:22 em. 5Bf Friiiñv finril ??, 2005 3:22 EU 
31 I (OGC) (FBI) ; r 
l! THOMAS, JULIE F. [og£) (FBI) L 

TO I I (OGC) (FBI); I I (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: QFR 33 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 F rom 
ta7C sent 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
. PI m a y , upi i i ¿¿, *2005 11:52 l pi I I ¿¿, *2005 11:52 W . 

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) ;l loGC) (FBI) 
ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) I 1 
Subject: RE: QFR 33 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

ta 6 
ta7C 

-Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S e n f FriílñY ftnril ?•2, 2005 10:2ß-&M 
TO i I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cef I HUMAS, JULIE F. '(OGC) (FBI)

 1 
](OGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 
ALL INFORMATION C0STATHED 
HERE ILI IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

NSL VIO-21ÖW 1 0 " 2 3 ~ 2 0 0 7 B Y 65179 dmh/ ksr/prs 



QFRsDirsApr52005SJCHrg712.txt 

Duplicate email this file 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Subject: QFR 33 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-21008 



QFR335.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/p 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |jU=FBlAxJ=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE riROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1 FTHOMAS : /Q=FRT/OU=T- I I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
Subject: QFR 33 1 1 

Sent: 2005-04-25 12:34:54.370 
Date: 2005-04-25 12:34:54.370 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Text: 8009 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

•b6 
b7C 

and Julie (Julie, I | | I have an EC in the works, which has gone through 
tnink you were okay with this), but which is with security division concerning a 
change in policy on serving NSLs - not having to serve them through a secure fax, etc.. 
and leavinn it to the operational folks to decide how to serve these I 

I I so we have one EC with these changes to NSLsY 
Atter we get that EC through, then we can finally change the model ECs and NSLs on our 

website. 

b7C 

be 

O J ^ 
From:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
c*Qn1" Lri Ha» Antri I ¿ m s 4:40 PM , 
TN I I (OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) ; | t I I (U(jU (FBT1 I » b7C 
ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 33 1 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

M e c c a n o 

FromI I(OGC) (FBI) 
:: l-riday, April ¿1, ¿UUb 4: Sent: l-riday, April ¿1, ¿UUb 4:37 PM. • -u/r 

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (F,BllJ |(OGC) (FBI) ^ 
ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
Subject: RE: QFR 33 

. — jj i WI i i , vaici i c i_. v
WVJV
- J V

1
I J V X „ 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI1 (FBI) b 7 C 
• RF- DFR I F 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-À M IS DECLASSIFIED 

• l'Ö-23 - 2öö 7 " ' BY' "'S 5±7 9'" -dmh/ • • • k 'S r > 



QFR57.txt | 1 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l a 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cfl^_^_J D b 

To: / 0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRpI in (rM—RCnnT^NTS/CNj |7Q=FBl/OU=FIRST b 7 C 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| L /O=FBI/T50^FTE5T ADMINISTRATIVE 
f̂ PDI IP/rM=PF("TPTFMT^ /f*N=1 FTHOMAS ; /Q=FRl ^11=111^1 Ah&lTNTSTRATTVF 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | 
Subject: QFR 57 1 1 

Sent: 2005-04-25 12:43:20.289 
Date: 2005-04-25 12:43:20.289 
X-Folder: ainora 
X-Text: 1158 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please incorporate Valerie's comments. JQ2 

i l : b 6 

umTTTTTer b7C 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 r 

STU III: (202) 3241 
Unclassified Fax: * 
Secure Fax: (202) 324[ 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. Anril ?? 2 0 0 5 5:03 S M , 

To :| I (OGC) (FBI); I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:1 I HUMAb, JULIE F. \OGC) (FBI) 1 1 

Subject: QFR 57 

D u p l i c a t e email this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

N S L V I O - 2 1 Q M E I I IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE....1.0.-.23-.2.Q07....BY....6.5.179 dah/...l£sx/px:. 



QFR572.txt | 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 'fog 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: / 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r D ™ I D / r n - P c r T D T » i T c / r M - fL I U) 1 M A L • )l f - c c i / m I - C T D C T -D / C 

ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / r N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N J |/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | I 
Subject: QFR 57 
Sent: 2005-04-25 18:07:14.021 
Date: 2005-04-25 18:07:14.021 
X-Folder: cleanup 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\57tweak.wpd" 
X-Text: 1079 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 6 

b7C 

Julie,| | 

Attached please find the response to Valerie's request for another swipe at #57, 
largelyl Iwork product. 

• — 
Original Message 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
C r - i H a w A rt r i 1 11 2005 5 = 03 PM 

To:| | (OGC) (FBI);I I(OGC) (FBI) 
cc: I HOMA^, JUL1L k '(OGC) (FBI) I 1 
Subject: QFR 57 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
N O N - R E C O R D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10-23-200-7-BY-65I79-D]^I'/-LRSI/PX3 
Page 2 

NSL VIO-21015 



QFR573.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CbUi£Lti£MAf b 7 C 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 
Subject: QFR 57 I 
Sent: 2005-04-25 18:29:22.055 
Date: 2005-04-25 18:29:22.055 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1415 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This looks good to me, lets get it to VC ASAP 

O r i n i nal M P ^ a n P — - -

From:I | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2005 2:07,J2M 
TO• THOMAS 
Cc 
Su JD]SCT! K b : Q F R 5 / 

p i l l L. J , L. \J\J J e. . \ji — 

^ J ( O G O ' T P B T T 
](OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this fili 

Ori gi nal 
From: Caproni 
Se 
To 
Ce! I HUMAt>, 
Subject: QFR 
E 

(OGC) (FBI) 
5:03 ,-QM— 

Message 
Valerie E. 
ftnr-il y , 2005 

(OGC) (FBI)J 
JULlt F. (OGC) (FBI) 1 

57 

b7C 
Duplicate email this file 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-21Î 
ÏBJ 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
i6.0-23-2007 BY 65179 dmh/ k s r / p r s 



QFR574.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRnnp/rN=RFrTPTFNT<;/rN^PfAPftflKIT: 7 n = F R T / n u = F T R < ; T V . 7 P 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj I/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS:/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 
Subject: QFR 57 1 1 

Sent: 2005-04-25 20:22:23.872 
Date: 2005-04-25 20:22:23.872 
X-Folder: cleanup 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\57tweak[l].wpd" 
X-Text: 2537 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e, 

I am concerned I 
Thurs-Fri, I deterred to the NSL guru L 

Whpn WP WPRP draft-inn 

]subsequently indicated 
that the numbers she compiles tor those reports are classitied. In comparing with 

1 r 

1 personally I wouldV 
concurs.)l F 

[ 
T havP an altPrnativP nrnnn^al hnwPVPr. Ynur rnmmpnt 

After re-reading the question, I added a couple pragraphs^ 

Ori gi nal 
From: Caproni 
Sen^^JMoiliisà^ 
jo-.r 
(FBTT 
Subject: FW: QFR 57 

Message 
Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

AULÌ-U23, 2005 2:58 afl-
I (OGC) ( F B l ) ; r (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Duplicate email 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

this fili 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. April 22. 2005 5:03 PM 
To:| j (OGC) (FBI) ;| | (OGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 

NSL VI0TLL^§^RHIITIOH C O N T A I N E D 

DATE 10-23-2007 BY 6 5179 dab/ k s r /p r s 



I È B R E T 

QFRsl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/' 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CrJ |/0=FBl/(5tF 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=i£££AEEDilI; /0=FUiy UU=F1KM ADMINISTRATIVE 

1 (fl-ljBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

PTFMT<; / rH 

iENTS/CN^ y Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
l/0=FBl/0U=Flkb I ADMINISTRATIVE 

b6 
b7C 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FIHUMAb 
Subject: QFRs 
Sent: 2006-08-31 13:05:18.215 
Date: 2006-08-31 13:05:18.215 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3331 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 

T a^ - ^ ^ n # i n i -t-û  f 

I do not know if this is responsive to the QFR, but I wanted you to know about this. 

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 324| 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324| 

B 4 Q : '/* y ' < 

Ö 
b7C 

From: 
sent: ' imi^flflu 
To: 
Subject1. RE: LJF 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l o C A ) (FBI) 
S T T L , 2006 8:53 AM 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

Correct. I wrote the OCA Comment and Valerie wrote the OGC comment. 

This document is just internal, but of course the responses to the QFRs will ultimately 
go to OMB, other agencies, and the Hill. 

1 UTTlCfi <5f Congressional Affairs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

(Seod-jaail to Room 7240) 
202-3241 

Ö 
-Ori gi nal Message-

Page 1 

IS U N C L A S S I F I E D E X C E P T 

3 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 ? 
NSL ÂFÂLTTS BY 6517: 

EE&S.QH.; X.,.4 I D 

IN: 1 0 - 2 4 - 2 0 



QFRsl . tXt b 6 
From: I I(OGC) (FBI) • 
Sent: A n m K t 2006 8:52 AM 
To: | \(OCA) (FBI) 
Subj ect: kt: QFks 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am reading this and I have a question 

Who wrote the OGC Comment? Valerie? 

Do you write the OCA comment? 

Are these just internal? 

U M I L U T T C T 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 , 
STU III: (202) 3241 
Unclassified Fax: M i m 
Secure Fax: (202) 324[ 

RÎ -I ̂ -I M ^ " ^ 1-

From: I l(OCA) (FBI) , a 

Sent: a..^..^ ?i 2006 8:48 AM D b 

To: ,1 , l ( O G C ) (FBI) b 7 C 
Cc: I " ICOCC? (FBI) 
Sub j eel! FIN! l/F 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I 1 _ 
I would have thought I would forward Valerie's email to you. Here it is. 

UI I Jc e of Congressional Affairs 
JEH Building Room 7252 

(SentLumJ to Room 7240) 
202-324] | 

Original Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: :>nr>K 6:22 PU 
To : J l(OGC) (FBI) ; f OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: f frorK) (FBI) 1 r 

Subjecl!. LJPM> 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Attached are a few QFRsI I See comments in green. I think 
• . Please double check mv 

answerl . 1 1 ^ * 
I I My sense --I I correct me if I am wrong -- is we want to 
turn these around quickly. 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-21020 



QFRsl.tXt 

« File: qfrsenatejudiciary2006.005.wpd » 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-21021 



J É B I ! 

QFRs2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=f 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/çd RI UIII. / v - r u ± / VV-r±I\JI AALTI.LII I I\AA I J. V I_ YI\WR/ v i i - I M . * . i r i t i i I J/ y i b ^ K ^ ^ 

To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFrTPTENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI 1/0=FBl/JU=FlkST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=^£LAfifimLU /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=I LQ=£Bl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNl /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-J FIHUHAS 1 

Subject: QFRs 
Sent: 2006-08-31 13:05:18.215 
Date: 2006-08-31 13:05:18.215 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3331 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

From: \ LOCA) (FBI) 
Sent: / h n r c ^ v Aimnct Si 2006 8:53 AM 

b 6 To: | l(QGC) (FBI) 
fo-jQ Subject: kt: t}Fl/s 

Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Message-

Page 1 

INFORMATION CONTAINED 
IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

3H01H OTHERWISE 
NSL \| 

4-200? 
BY 65179 dmh/ksi/pis 

REASON: l-ï-4 ici 
DECLASSIFY»; 1Q-24-2032-



b 6 

QFRsDirsApr52005SJCHrg7.txt -
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=|^ 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/' 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r.ont IP /rM^pprrpiENTS/CNj F70=FBI/OU=F3 
ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| pO=FBl/OU=Flky I ADMINISTRATIVE 
a PHI iP/rN=PFrTPTFNT<;/rNJ I / O=FRI H il 1=11 u u 1 ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] I/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GRQ1JP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN= IF I HUMAS! y U=F-RT/Q1J=FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
"I) 11=FMI/DU=FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Subject: QFRs from Di rector s 4/b/05 SJC Hearing 
Sent: 2005-04-15 16:43:36.186 
Date: 2005-04-15 16:43:36.186 
X-Folder: ainora 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\QFRs Only_040505H SJC.wpd" 

b 7 C X-Text: 4863 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Could you look at the questions for NSLB, and assign them to your staff? I think this 
should be with you unless you disagree. Once you have the answers could you send me a 
copy electronically for the common S Drive file that I am putting all Congressional 
responses on. Also I need to know the deadline was met for OCA. 

I am sending them to you and asking you to comment as the questions go to your clients' 
work, and CTD should see the responses. 

Out s i'de the Scope land should no to I 
^ ¿5 is an NSL question tro Patrice. 

b 7 C _ 27 is on renditions--Flainp? 

y his ought to be reviewed by 

J4 N^L question | ^ 

These are due approved by Julie by May 5. Answers are then to| | in OCA. 

I do not remember the last time we had this much lead time from OCA. 

unit LMÎ I 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 • , 
STU ill: (202) 3241 I . . 
Unclassified Fax: ' A\) I I 
Secure Fax: (202) 324| 1 

Original Message-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
<;gn1-- FrHHav ¿ n H I 15 , 2005 9:18 AM 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j S C T T T U n j n m V o m Director's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 

b2 
hG 

hlC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 
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•b6 

Relates to the previous tasking. Julie 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cpn J-- T h n r d a v A n H l I d 7 ; 4 5 p M 

To:I I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
rnrp < UUM 1 

Cc:| 1(0CA) (FBI) 
SubJöiJL! FW! UFky I m W Di rector's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Questions and lots of them. 

Here's my initial cut: 

14-ILU 
15-STLU 
16-STLU 
18-NSLB 
20-STLU 
21-NSLB 
23-NSLB 
27-NSLB 
28-NSLB 
29-1 pushed back on this and asked OCA to assign it to CTD. 
33-NSLB 
34-NSLB 

It is imperative that you review the questions immediately and let OCA and me know if 
you think they should be assigned to another division. We can't wait until the day 
before they're due and then claim someone else is responsible. Please note the 
deadli ne. 

Sorry but thanks. 
-Original Messaae-

From:| I (OCA) (FBI) 
c Sent:1 INUI'^Udy, Apr I I 2005 3:45 PM 

; D b To: SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI); BAGINSKI, MAUREEN A. (DO) 
b7C (FBI); FORD,-JOSEfitLJ LUiL-LtBl) ; fanrnni ' ValpHp E. (OGC) (FBI) ; HOOTON , WILLIAM L. 

rpMn-> ruRTVI rniynmi i . I . 
rr* nTTTTTTFBTlJ | (CTD) (FBI) J J 
rCT^ ¿FBT :̂I ( F M ) : at>bV. K M F R T F 1R (OJ) (FBI) j F 

r ^ I ( O B (FBl) ;| W l (F*i)l ~ F q T ^ rFR.'i: 
l H t U D d-BUi i (oij QUI J ;| | (FD) 

tFBi;; KELLEY, PATRICK W. / rx:r\ frRTV urivinrpQi-inT HAROI n M fUMIH I l-HI 1 ; MFFk^ 
ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FRT^ :l I (CTD) (FBI) ;| | (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: QFRs from Director's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Following the Director's testimony at the 4/5/05 Senate Judiciary Committee hearing, we 

Page 2 
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received numerous Questions for the Record (QFRs), which require written responses. 
The Committee has placed a tight deadline on these responses, and the Attorney General 
and the Director have agreed that we will endeavor to meet the deadline. 

Please provide responses to the questions assigned to your Division, approved at the 
DAD level or higher, to me via email by Thursday, May 5, 2005. The DAD+ approval may 
be provided by email or hard copy, as convenient. The Divisions of assignment are 
listed below and indicated on the attached document. If you believe a question should 
be assigned to a different Division, please notify me by COB Monday, April 18, so the 
reassignment can be made quickly in fairness to the gaining Division. 

Responses may be in WordPerfect, in Word, or incorporated in email, as convenient. 

YOU WILL NOT RECEIVE AN EC OR OTHER COMMUNICATION REQUESTING THESE RESPONSES. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions. 

Thanks for your assistance. 

b7C ottice OT congressional Affai rs 
DEH Bui.ldinn Boom 7252 
202-324] [ 

Divisions of Assignment (many questions have multiple parts) 

CID Qs 1, 4, 17 

CTD QS 2, 5-9, 19, 30, 32 

DI Qs 3, 11-12, 13b-e 

FD Qs 13a, 35 

InspD Q 10 

OCA Qs 25-26, 31 

OGC Qs 14-16, 18, 20-21, 23, 27-29, 33-34 

RMD QS 24 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-21027 



QFRsDi rsApr52005SJCHrg712.txt b f 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS U ° 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS b 7 C 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj \ 
Subject: QUESTION??? [SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SScT's 1/+1JJ 
Sent: 2006-03-23 22:38:45.327 
Date: 2006-03-23 22:38:45.327 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2197 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I think she is still reviewing. 

Julie 

t-IN-IR.̂ 1 M Q C O M Q 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
bem.: IMUfiWay, M a m i ¿ 3 , 2 0 0 6 3:31 PM 
T o : TUOMAC Till TF C ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

Cc: | I(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject : l}ULt>l IUN??? [SSCI Hrg -

(U) S W F 

tfECORD* NSLs 

• B 6 

b7C 

REVISED NSL Answers (SSCl's 17+1)] 

Julie --

I'm confused by Ms. Caproni's attached response. | |is likewise uncertain. 

Specifically, has she approved our answers for submission to OCA? Or, was she 
merely acknowledging receipt of our proposed answers? (Please tell me you think it's 
the former rather than the latter.) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h n r c H a w M . r r h 7 3 7 H O f i H ; 3 0 AM . ̂  
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Subject. kt! b>b>Ll - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCl's 17+1) 'folC 

< U > > * C ^ R E C O R D N J S L S 

be 
blC 

(U) 

Thanks. 

t-I 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2006 10:13 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI} , • 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); I IOGC) (FBI) ;l 
(OGC) (FBI)

 1 r
 ' 

Subject: SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCl's 17+1) 
S ^ R ^ T 

NSLS 

Page 2 
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Ms. Caproni --

Per your request, we revised the responses to Sen. Rockefeller's 17 questions, 
submitted prior to your appearance before the SSCI on 8 March. I also added Sen. 
Levin's question, posed to you during that Hearing. 

Attached you'll find the 18 questions and our revised responses to them, 
made numerous comments in response to the first 17 questions, and I made a goo 
effort to incorporate each comment. As for No. 18, Julie penned the answer to that 
one. 

Also attached is the NSL Chart that you used during your Hearing on 8 March. 
It's incorporated by reference in the answers to Nos. 1 and 3. 

« File: SSCI's 17+1 Ques (Post-8 Mar 06).wpd » « File: NSL CHART (SSCI Bfg, 8 Mar 
06).xls » 

approved my sending these to you for your review, copying Julie and him. 

¡^-flMultiple Sources 
PN: 20160323 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 
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From /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

 D b 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/piai£ItiÛMAS—, b 7 C 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I 

/ R M - I R R U N M A C 

"I 1 
s r m T T T T T Subject: QUESTION??? [SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers ( S S C T 5 ™ T 7 T T 7 T 

Sent: 2006-03-23 22:38:45.327 
Date: 2006-03-23 22:38:45.327 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2197 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I think she is still reviewing. 

Julie 

b 6 

From: | |(QGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: 1 I HUI'bUay, Ndl'LII ¿b, 2006 3:31 PM 
T o : THDMA^ TIM TF F ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

Cc: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: UUtt»L 10N??? [SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCl's 17+1)] 

(U) 
^R-KORQ^NSLS Duplicate email this file 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday Marrh ?006 11:30 AM 
To: I j O G C ) (FBI) 
Subjec 

(U) REpÒR̂NSLs 

- REVISED NSL Answers (SSCI's 17+1) 

Thanks. 

From 
Sent: rt i ni nal (OGC) (FBI) 

2006 10:13 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) ( F p i 

Ul J U U J . 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)] 
(OGC) (FBI) L 
Subject: SSCI Hrg - REVISED NSL Answers (SSCl's 17+1) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 DECLASSIFIES...BY....6.5.179 dBh..../ks.r./pcs. 
ON 10-24-2007 
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From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/Q 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=vE£APR6NI Vo=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: QFRs from Director's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 
Sent: 2005-04-15 17:30:08.771 
Date: 7005-04-15 17:30:08771 
X-Folder:| | 
X-Text: 6bUy 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Oh God, I don't think I have that. 

] 

" D T T T T T T T T 5 T 

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit ^ o 
FBI HQ Room 7975 - D Z 

STU III: (202) 3241 
Unclassified Fax: • i H 7 r 
Secure Fax: (202) 324[ M 1 D 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
spnt: Friday. Anril 15, 2005 1:29 PM 
To: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:1 IHUMAb, JULIE F1. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFRs from Director's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

There is a later email that pulls many of these back. 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:11-Hflay, A|5H I 15, 2005 1:16 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: QFRs from Director's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e: 

I saw your email on this. I think I have this covered. 
I have people working on all questions. 

• — — I b 7 c 
unTTTïïTët 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 

Page 1 
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FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 324 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324 

(OGC) (FBI) 
qpn-l-- Friday ¿ n n 2005 12:44 EM 
To: 
C c : | , I m m r t R T V r ; I RNQR^ (FBI); T H P M A Q INI T 

f 

L 2005 12:44 m . 
l(OGC) (FBI):] I(OGC) (FBI) 
Irnrr^ Tertì-IT I (QGr^ i • I M M r c B T V i , _ i R N Q N (FBI); T H O M A S . IUITF 

ncr\ Ifbi)1 •luUUll-BlJ ! (OGC) (FBI) ; I 
^ J O G C ) (ffiTTl TOO (FBI) 1 1 • • 

QFRs from Director s 4/5/05 SJC Hearing suoject: FW: QFRs from Director s 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 

.icate email this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

uriginai Message 
b 6 From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 c Sent: Friday. Anril 15, 2005 9:18 AM 

Toil |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: QFKS trom Director's 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 3 
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Relates to the previous tasking. Julie 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sprit: Thursday- Anril 14 7:45 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(»J I I m i I :— 
Cc:| [OCA) (FBI) 
SutrjüLL: FW! l|FRb> I l'UIII Di rector' s 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

Sorry but thanks. 
-

FromJ tOCA) (FBI) 
Sent. inuryuay, Apr11 I 14, 2005 3:45 PM 
To: SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI); BAGINSKI, MAUREEN A. (DO) 
(FBI); FORD JOSFPH I. (FD^ iFRT^: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); HOOTON, WILLIAM L. 
rpMn^ rPR-i-vi | (oi vQaL-itiCAJ . 
r r j l i n m i'FRTVl IffTfrt i F R T ) ] I 

r rm i-mu j . l R P O T L F B I H . IQ I ) ( FB I ) ; Y 

ifol* " - m ^ . , ^ r f l n \ m ) \ \ I iron I W I 1 

1 lu±j u u u . r | (01J d-BDI I (FD) 
(FBI) ! KLLLLV , PAIklLK W. frmr^ S LU I I • U L M U L U L U M I 1 HAPHI N M I PMHI i FRT I R F F P Q 
ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) ;| | (CTD) (FBI) ;| I (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: QFRs from Director's 4/b/Ub SJC Hearing 1 1 

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
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cr 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= rA I IIUI'J! /> U=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

l/0=FBly UU=Flkb>l ADMINISTRATIVE 
1 / 0 = F 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN : :BI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
™/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: QFRs from Di rector s 4/5/05 SJC Hearing 
Sent: 2005-04-15 20:04:42.723 
Date: 2005-04-15 20:04:42.723 
X-Folder:| | 
X-Text: 5fiUy 

0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
i=lIBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 

blC 

Please copy on all of your responses to me. 

Unit U n e t 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 r 
STU III: (202) 324 

2A Unclassified Fax: (2(111 
Secure Fax: (202) 324"" 

M Q e e a n q 

l(OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
_E 

Anr-1 1 S. 2005 12:44 BM. 
(OGC) (FBI); 
COGC-) (FBI') : 

LFBIJ ;[ 
(OGC)(F 

ÇUÏÏTÊCT? FW: QFRs f (WTTTTTrcnr-rt/5/05 SJC Hearing 
" W 

l u u j u - m j ; 
¡GC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
LlûûC) (FBI); THOMAS. 

J(OGC) (FBI);[ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

'Duplicate email this file 

Page 3 
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From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CL 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNr 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: QFRs from 4/21/05 SSCI Hearing 
Sent: 2005-04-29 21:06:51.979 
Date: 2005-04-29 21:06:51.979 
X-Folder: cleanup 
X-Text: 5842 

Outside the Scope 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
b e 

b7C 

b 6 

h 6 

|)ri rii nal Message 
f OGC) (FBI) 

7TnrTT?q 700.S 4:55 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

4yzil/05 SSCI Hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD ^ ^ . . . 7 Outside the Scope 

1 = 1 
:| I (OGC) (OGA) From:l 

Sent• IhnrgHav flnra-L-28, 2005 3:47 PM R 
To :| I (OGC) (FBI) 1 I (OGC) (FBI); 
rotin I IM I I

 1
 , 1 » 1 L 

Cc| . ^ n r ^ fFRTVl . I (OGC) (FBI); 
(oéiLJ LFblJ I |(UI.LJ(FB1J I 

B 6 M F L III-MII 

b7C Cc 

Subject: FW: from 4y^iyU!> i^'ci Hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All: 

Page 1 AL I>... IM F0 PJI&TI OM.... C O MTAI1ES 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10-23-2007 BY 65179 dmh/ k s r / p c s 
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We have received another set of questions. I don't think (famous last words) that 
this is as bad as it may look at first blush. 

P l e a s e d r a f t a r e s n o n s e t o Q u e s t i o n 3 I 
] I wou id n ke 

this question and the draft response. 

Please draft a response to Question 9 (NSLs). 

you and I to sit down to discuss 

Please handle Question 6 

I am going to attempt to punt question 7 back to the substantive units as there is no 
legal question presented. 

Final responses are due two weeks from today, so please handle this as a priority --
let me know Tuesday isn't workable for you. Please send the drafts to me 
(unless upon| | return, he prefers to have them sent directly to him, in which case 
I will notify you;. 

If any of you have a different opinion with respect to Question 7, please let me know. 
Many thanks. 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
^ " t - T h u r c H a v A n r H 1 28, 2005 .7 "17 nM . . . 
TO J rPRT^i I (OGC) (OGA)J 
(ooU U U u ,| K u m ii-e-u 1 1 1 

Subject: FW:1 UI-K5 TfY>ffl 4/21/Ub bbtil Hearing 

b7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2005 1:54 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: QFRs from 4/21/05 SSCI Hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All of the OGC designations belong to NSLB. As to question 1 from Roberts, I am 
pushing that one back. It should not be an OGC question. 

— 
From:! |(OCA) (FBI) 
Sent:1 IhU^day, A|5H I 281, 2005 12:41 PM 
To: Caproni fnr.r\ fcnr^- HULON, WILLIE T . (CTD) (FBI) ;l ^ 
(CyD) (FBI) ;| hYVl rFRT-1 . r̂  r* b 6 
Cc: kfi i FY VAIUU'k' W ( M I R : | [CTD) (FBI) ;|i V C D ) b 7 C 

i- l m l l , Iron f FBI 1 \ l(OT> rFBTTl I 

l\w u-i^.1 i f w ) iklLU; . i r m i n n | 
|(CTD) ( F H J | | djLA) (FB1J ;| p r r c r ^ Page 2 
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(FBI) 
Subject: QFRs from 4/21/05 SSCI Hearing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Following the 4/21/05 SSCI hearing at which CG Caproni, AD Hulon, and SAC Billy 
testified, we received a fax containing QFRs requiring written responses. Because of 
the quality of the fax, we have been unable to convert it to a word processing document 
and have, therefore, provided it in .pdf format. We will provide this document in 
WordPerfect as soon as possible to facilitate the preparation of responses. 

Please provide responses to the questions assigned to your Division, approved at the 
DAD level or higher, to me via email by Thursday, May 12, 2005. The DAD+ approval may 
be provided by email or hard copy, as convenient. The Divisions of assignment are 
listed below and indicated on the attached document. If you believe a question should 
be assigned to a different Division, please notify me by COB Friday, April 29, so the 
reassignment can be made quickly in fairness to the gaining Division. 

Please note that Q 7e is assigned to DI, CTD, CD, and CyD, because it is our 
understanding that these 4 Divisions have improved their post-collection processes in 
different ways. If you believe there is a better approach to answering this question, 
I welcome your thoughts. 

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

Divisions of Assignment 

OGC - 1 (in coordination w/ CTD), 3, 6, 7a-d, 9. (We have attached notes regarding Qs 
3a and 6 to assist OGC in preparing these responses.) 

CTD - 5, 7e 

CD - 7e 

CyD - 7e 

DI - 7e, 8c 

OCA - 2, 4 

1 h 2 

UTTlÉê ÖT löhgressional Affairs k 6 
3EH Bui! 
202-324-1 
3EH BuildifliLRoom 7252 b 7 C 

1 I 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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qRE2005NSLRpts.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE RZPPI ID //~M P FFTDT^MTC/RM FR F FPQ • /N-CRT/NI I-PTPQT 

0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
INISTRATIVE 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Subject: qRE: 2005 NSL kpts 
Sent: 2006-03-28 14:04:26.524 
Date: 2006-03-28 14:04:26.524 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1648 

IINISTRATIVE rzppi ID/rM-PFrTDTp 
= R F C T P T F N T S / C N | Ì 

|0=FBI/OU=fiksi A U M 

p ^ m 

/ O U = F l K S I 
0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b 6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Dear Beth, 

aski nc£ ] (the NSL triumvirate) to attack this issue for you. 

be 

In brief, we realized that the field often experienced significant delays in serving 
NSLs and took the measures we could to ease that burden on them. Despite this, the 
field may still have a significant delay in service and thus may have to report service 
on an NSL after our reporting date. This caveat was designed to alert people that when 
the numbers changed it wasn't due to slight of hand but due to the reality of working a 
national security investigation. With that said, I have asked my folks to determine if 
an EC setting realistic time frames for reporting service of NSLs is appropriate. 

Julie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
(OGC) 
Cc: 
Subjec1 

Importance: 

Original Message 
BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Monday, March 27, 2006 2:59 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

ERI} r 

l(OGC) (FBI)J 
5L RDtS 1-e 

£ 
2UU5 NSL Rpts 
High 

(OGC) (FBI); 

JoGC) (OGA) 
be 
blC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office ot_CojMressional Affairs 0 

2 0 2 - 3 2 4 ] T
 D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ReNati onalSecu ri tyLetters.txt 

h 6 

hlC 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I b 6 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/Cf | l r 

T o : / N - C R T / N N ^ F T P C T AHMTNT^TTP A T T W F CPPIIP/RM=PFRTPTFMT<;/RM=1rTM^MA^: )(*)=FftT/ou=FTRST D ! ^ 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C^ | 
Subject: Re: National Security Letttfl b> 
Sent: 2005-06-13 13:22:36.371 
Date: 2005-06-13 13:22:36.371 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL3190GCec.wpd" 
X-Text: 4640 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can you sign off on this? It's an EC to convert the 65 control files that we have for 
NSLsj jto the new 319 control file. 

thanks. | 

n.s.l I do you know whoI I is? I'd been meaning to get these files 
converted and never got around to it, so this was like a gift from heaven. 

- o H n i n a l M e s s a n e - - - - -

Fromi (FBI) 
qpnl-- Mnnrlav l.inp K - 5 7 A M 
To| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kt: ke: National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 

b 7 E 

h 6 

blC 

I have attached a new draft EC for your review. 

From 
Sen 
To: 

£ 
r~i i r i n a l M o c c a n o -

] (OGC) (FBI) 
¿uub 4:23 PM 

Sub'jëiJi: KL! Kë: Neil linai Security Letters 
] ( P B « 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b2 

b7E 

There are two other files that we need to change. One is 66F-HQ-A1255972. This 
relates to credit report NSLs, and I think it refers to fnrtinn Ififllu MSI r•( as opposed 

II-n i f i « i n MQI a l c n w e had created a control file fori * 

that needs to be changed. So if you could add those in, I'd 
apprsc i aTS i t . — 1 

- O n ni na l 

FromJ 
C Q N T J LI'IMJU 

To: 

MfìSSflflfì-
N ( F B I ) 
¿ÛÛ5- 3:45 

1 (¿GC) 
PM 
(FBI) 

Page 1 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
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ReNati onalSecu rityLetters.txt 
Subject: RE: Re: National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have prepared a draft EC (hurriedly composed but attached here) which I think 
b6 will hp nif fnr vnn to run through your chain At this time I am waiting to hear back 

fMIL TIN RMD who I believe will be responsible for effecting the creation of 
the new files. I want to make sure that I am clear on what that process is - this is 
still new to me - Take a scan at the draft and I will get back with you on the 
appropriate RMD routing once Kathy gets backwith me. 

h 2 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b 7 C 

From: 
Se i 

r i m n a 1 M o 

TO] I (FBI) 
Ujyu . re. Ry. Nairn 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
, ¿UUJ 9:15 AM 

SU Ry. NdLlunal Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks. 

I (FBI) 
aeiw - in 'I I" mil" nrr1 7np5 9:15 AM 
To:| | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kb: Ke: National becurity Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have a name in RMD who can help me with this. I will get to it this afternoon and 
get back with you. 

From:! I (OGC) (FBI) 
Serwt Thiirrrhu l.mn Ili), ¿UU!>'8:35 AM 
TO ) , |(FBI) 

jroGt) CcI Irocri (FBI);I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject : RE: Re: National Secur liy Lyiiyiis b7C 
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ReNati onalSecu rityLetters.txt 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I W U U I U UU AUUI U U A L U U . I I " 

b 7 E . . 1 1 

From:! |(FBI) b7C Sent:1
 INMUN^UAV. JUNE* uA. 2005 7 • 3D PM 

To 
(OGLj II-B1J 
Subject: Re: National Security Letters 

] JU any A S M SLAIILU MI m i s i uyai u 

I |( 
nt:1 WijUM^Uav. JUM^-08. 2005 7 • ^n PM 
:| |OGC) (FBI) ;l foGC) (FBI) 
GcJ (I-B1J 1 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Respecting NSLs, the NSLB serves as host for the tickler copies of all NSLs issued 
from FBIHQ and the field. The control files for these documents are, as best I can 
recall, 66F-HQ -C1303375 for the telephone stuff through the ECPA; 66F-HQ-C1303371 for 
financial institution stuff through the RFPA; and 66F-HQ-C1213150-NSL for the credit 
bureau stuff under the FCRA. 

Since RMD has recently done away with the 66F classification and substituted in 
lieu thereof the 319W classification ( or something like that), do we want to request 
RMD to assign new file numbers for the NSL control files reflecting the new 
classification? I would like to provide an instruction in the new manual addressing 
the need for a copy of each and every NSL issued to be forwarded to an appropriate HQ 
control file and identify the respective file. 

I can probably help through RMD if needed. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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REWashingtonPostl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Œ^I£IÛÛMÂ5 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: RE Washington Post

 1 1 

Sent: 2005-08-26 13:21:00.499 
Date: 2005-08-26 13:21:00.499 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1226 

c c r W / f r p m M 

RECOR 

b2 
b7E 
II .b6 

I , ^ 
We are putting together a one page summary of the matter "Tor" Valerie which we wi I I D / C 
share with you. DOJ civil and our civil litigation folks have been working this matter 
since the initial filing of the suit on August 9. It just hit the papers because 
negotiations were finalized on what portions of the case filings could be made public. 
Julie 

- - O j ^ 

1:I I FCTD) (FBI) 
:: Friday, August ¿b, 2005 8:15 

F rom : 
Sent: Friday, August ¿b, 2005 8:15 AM 
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE Washington Post 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie and Elaine, 
An article appeared in today's Washington Post entitled " Library Challenges FBI 

Request". In today's AG Brief, the AG requested background on an NSL that was served 
on a Library. The article does not provide sufficient background for me to locate this 
particular NSL. I was hoping that you could help me locate this particular NSL. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

D E R I V E D ^ K M : Multiple Sources 
DECLASSZFICKION EXEMPTION 1 
S ECR BTY / ORCONNV 

Page 2 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 dffih / f c s r / p r s 
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F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 
F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

N o Dup l i ca t ion Fees are cha rged for De l e t e d Page I n fo rma t i on Sheet (s ) 

Tota l De l e t e d Page ( s ) ~ 84 

Page 6 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 1 •— Dup l i ca te 

P age 12 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 13 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 15 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 16 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 18 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 19 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 21 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 22 •— Dup l i ca te 

P age 23 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 24 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 25 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 26 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 2 7 -— Dup l i ca te 

P age 28 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 29 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 3D —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 31 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 32 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 33 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 34 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 35 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 4 D —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 4 1 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 4 2 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 4 3 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 81 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 82 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 83 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 85 —- Dup l i ca te 

P age 86 —- Dup l i ca te 

P age 8"7 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 88 —- Dup l i ca te 

P age 89 —- Dup l i ca te 

P age 9D —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 91 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 92 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 93 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 94 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 95 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 96 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 9"7 —• Dup l i c a te 

P age 98 —• Dup l i c a te 



Page 99 —- Dup l i ca te 
P age DO -- Dup l i ca te 

P age • 1 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age • 2 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age • 3 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age • 4 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age • 5 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age 0 6 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 0 7 - - Dup l i ca te 

P age 0 8 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age • 9 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 1 0 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 11 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age 1 2 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 1 3 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 1 4 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age 2 0 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 2 1 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 2 2 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age 2 4 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 2 5 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 2 6 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age 3D -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 3 1 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 3 2 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age 3 3 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 3 8 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 4 3 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age 4 4 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 5 1 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 5 7 - - Dup l i ca te 
P age 5 8 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 5 9 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 6 3 -- Dup l i ca te 
P age 6 4 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 6 5 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 6 7 - - Dup l i ca te 
P age 7 1 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 7 2 -- Dup l i ca te 

P age 7 3 -- Dup l i ca te 


